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expiration of current plan. 

€2 FROM: Robert V. Elias, Chief, Bureau of Electric and Gas, Division 

R E :  Undocketed - Earnings of Tampa Electric Company upon 

Via Facsimile 

There will be a meeting between Commission Staff and Tampa 
Electric Company at the following time and place: 

9:00 a.m., Thursday, September 23, 1999 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 207 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to continue to discuss conceptual 
approaches to address the utility’s earnings after the expiration 
of the current plan. 

If there are any questions regarding this meeting, please contact 
Bob Elias at (850) 413-6189. 
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